MINUTES OF A MEETING OF WOLD NEWTON PARISH COUNCIL HELD IN THE COMMUNITY CENTRE ON MONDAY 15th JULY at 7.30PM

PRESENT: Councillor Watson (Vice Chairman), Councillor Luckett, Councillor Bridges, Councillor Skelton and Councillor Ellis.

ITEM 1 – Apologies and Declarations of Interest.

Councillor Walker.

ITEM 2 – Minutes and matters arising from the meeting held on Monday 20th May 2024.

Councillor Ellis noted that the Councillors would like the feedback regarding submitted (needed by end of July) and this had been omitted from the minutes.

ITEM 3 – Correspondence Communications received since our previous meeting.

- Humberside Police Re-election details
- HWRA Newsletter
- Parish and Town News June 2024
- Community Speedwatch Resignation of Wayne Goodwin
- Ward Councillor Elections
- Team and Parish Council Joint Access Forum Details
- Proposed Plans and Works/Road Closure Front Street through Back Street, Wold Newton, August 23rd 2024
- East Wolds Community Newsletter Local Shows Information and Schedules
- Safety of Lithium Batteries
- Rural Burglaries Uptake Humberside Polices
- Northern Gas Works Stakeholder Conference Details.

ITEM 4 – Public Forum – Residents Views and Comments

None.

ITEM 5 – Grants

Notification has been received that the grant applied for through the Lissett Wind Farm has been successful. Further details regarding this will be received in due course.

ITEM 6 – Management Plan for Parish Council Land

Councillor Watson had been able to access Land Registry and access some details regarding ownership of certain areas by the Parish Council. Some clarification regarding this is still needed as not all documents were available. Councillor Ellis was in the process of trying to obtain these from the ERYC.

It was suggested that perhaps villagers would benefit from having a input to what they wanted from the areas owned by the Parish Council and how they should be maintained. A village clean up similar to the one organised as part of the Kings Coronation could be done in Spring and Autumn with one possibly been arrange for around Halloween/Half Term this year – more details to follow.

ITEM 7 – Speeding and Speedwatch

Following the last meeting the Clerk has spoken with Burton Flemming Parish Council who unfortunately do not wish to take on the running of the Speedwatch or equipment for Wold Newton although they would be happy to assist in any arranged session. With the resignation of Wayne Goodwin and the lack of interest in anyone taking on the project it looks like it will cease to run in the near future unless someone takes it on. Mrs Barnes who previously ran the campaign still holds all the equipment, the Committee agreed that this equipment could go into storage in the Community Centre if they were agreeable or if not Councillor Ellis would store on the Parish Councils

Action – Clerk to inform Parishioner Barnes of outcome of discussion and discuss with her the equipment storage.

ITEM 8 – Accounts to Pay

None.

ITEM 9 – Any other Business

Councillor Bridges reported that the sign at the top of Fordan Hill was dislodged but Councillor Ellis has already reported this to the ERYC.

Councillor Ellis wondered if it was possible for a Logo for the Parish Council to be drawn up – this is perhaps something that the school can get involved in and run a competition for. Action – Clerk to discuss with school.

Councillor Ellis brought up the subject of having and Emergency Plan in place, similar to that used by Burton Flemming – Clerk to draft a copy.

Training – Councillors to look at the website under East Riding and North Lincolnshire County Council Association. Some training opportunities are available on here for Councillors and Clerks alike if the Parish Council becomes a member. Courses currently available on `18th/25th September and 2nd October. Clerk to look at various different options for membership.

Village Walkabout – Councillor Ellis has asked that we ask the Parishioners if there is anything they would like drawing to the attention of the team at the Village Taskforce.

Councillor Luckett raised the subject of dog fouling – Clerk to contact dog warden regarding this.

There had also been an incident at school were a Countrywide vehicle and trailer had reversed out of school and caused considerable damage to the verge opposite – Clerk to report to Countrywide with photographic evidence.

Parishioner Barnes had asked that the flooding issue in her field on Laking Lane be discussed. It was noted the difficulties she was experiencing but that Landowner himself needed to raise the subject with the ERYC – Clerk to speak with Parishioner Barnes regarding this.

Item 10 – Date of the Next Meeting

The next meeting will be Monday 9th September 2024. The meeting closed at 8.25pm. Chairman...... Zoe Warters, Parish Clerk, 19th July 2024. Date.....